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. . . . A OMB No 1545-0047
Forme 990 Return of Organization Exempt From licome Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
© benefit trust or private foundation) Open to Public
Department of the Treasury
Interal Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection
A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning 04/01 , 2010, and ending 03/31,20 11
C Name of orgamzation D Employer identification number
B chectitnieste | NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER ASSOCTATION, INC. 44-0580870
| :,:’:,:;:' Doing Business As NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER
Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
|| muwewm | 705 NORTH COLLEGE ST. (660) 726-3941
Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
: ::Tuemnded ALBANY, MO 64402 G Gross receipts $ 14,781,706.
| :f:gl‘::"" F Name and address of principal officer JON DOOLITTLE H(a) lasfﬁtlr::teas group return for Yes H No
705 N COLLEGE ST. ALBANY, MO 64402 H(b) Are all affiliates included? Yes No
| Taxexemptstatus | X [501()3) | |501(c)( ) <« (nsertno) | |4oa7aynor | |[s27 If"No," attach a list (see instructions)
J  Website: p» WWW.NORTHWESTMEDICALCENTER.ORG H({c) Group exemption number P>
K Form of organization | X | Corporation | [ Trust| | Associaton | | other B l L Year of formation 1951M State of legal domicile MO
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant actvites.  _ __ __ _ _ __ __ __ _ _ _ __ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ o __
o TO_SERVE OUR COMMUNITY BY PROVIDING COMPASSIONATE, VALUE-DRIVEN ______________________
£ HEALTH CARE AS WE PREVENT ILLNESS, RESTORE HEALTH, AND PROVIDE COMFORT ____
g TO_ALL_WHO ENTRUST US WITH THEIR CARE. ___ __
o % 2 Check this box P I:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
E’.g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, Iine 1a) . o . . . . 00 i e s i i e e e e e 3 12.
a0 3| 4 Number of ndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, lme 1b) . .. .. ....... 4 12.
©3| 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (PartV, line2a) _ . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... 5 197.
8(5:‘6 6 Total number of volunteers (estmate if NECESSANY) . . . . . . . L L e, 6 12.
= 7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VIl column (C), inet2.- .~~~ 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form990-T,line34 . . ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ v ¢ ¢ o o s v o o o o s o o o s s s s 7b 0
E Prior Year Current Year
Z,| 8 Contrbutions and grants (Part Vili, ine 1) 49,414, 104,603.
Eg 9 Programservice revenue (PartVIIL ne2g) . . . . . . . . ... e e e e 14,329,942. 14,316,551.
€)% |10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4,and 7d) | . . .. . . . ... ..... 111,773. 138, 979.
W 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, ¢, 10c,and11e) . . . . . . 198,117. 204,400.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (mus{.equal Part VIIl, column (A), hne 12) . . . .. .. 14,689,246. 14,764,533,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, cdlumn ( )‘,\ IIW e B 84,147. 40,789.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, colum .!LEE..!_‘)LE J VED __________ 0. 0.
@ 15  Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, colummi _______ 8,246,072. 8,278,093.
g 16 a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, columa-(A), Iih_ﬂﬁle)zl 2012 B (o 0. 0.
2 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) p» 0.
Y117  other expenses (Part IX, column (A), Iines:]!1a-1 d de e =, 6,357,760. 6,441,351.
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must eq X ehlumb ok 2551 . 14,687,979. 14,760,233.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline 12 | |, ., . . . . . . + v = v v v o « « « & 1,267. 4,300.
s § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§-§ 20 Totalassets (Part X, IN€ 16) _ . . . L L e e e 16,486,612. 17,831,490.
25|21 Total lablites (PartX, e 26) | . 1,756,543. 2,714,219.
E’E 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract IN€ 21 frOoMINE20 . . v v v v v v v o v v v v v o w s 14,730,069. 15,117,271.

Part Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, 1t Is true,
correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

Sign ’
Here Signature of officer

A
AUA'Z ahord  |/JP & fﬂz ¢ fhence
Type or pnnt name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Prepager's gignature Date Check if PTIN
:a'd Michael J. Engle, CPA M{ﬁ FEB 13 2012 Seioyed P ]
reparer
¥ Firm's name _p BKD, LLP Fim's EIN P

Use Only
Firm's address B> 1201 WALNUT, SUITE 1700 KANSAS CITY, MO 64106-2246 Phone no 816 221-6300
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) , . . . . . . . . . ¢ v v v v v e s v s v e v X | Yes | No

o 12/

Date

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2010)
JSA
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] ]
Form 990 (2010) 44-0580870 Pmez
Part lll Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains aresponse to any questoninthisPart Il . . ... .. ... i it I:]

1 Brefly describe the organization's mission
TO SERVE OUR COMMUNITY BY PROVIDING COMPASSIONATE, VALUE-DRIVEN
HEALTH CARE AS WE PREVENT ILLNESS, RESTORE HEALTH, AND PROVIDE
COMFORT TO ALL WHO ENTRUST US WITH THEIR CARE.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0F 890-EZ2 . . . . ..\ttt e [Ives [X]No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICBS e e e e e e e e e DYes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

| 4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 9,583,457 Including grants of $ 40,789. ) (Revenue $
INPATIENT - WE SAW A TOTAL OF 4,487 PATIENTS DAYS COMBINED FOR OUR
ACUTE CARE AND SWING BED PROGRAM. 3,807 (84.85%) PATIENT DAYS WERE
MEDICARE PATIENTS WITH ANOTHER 143 (4.63%) DAYS BEING MEDICAID.

11,596,406 )

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 2,011,343 Including grants of $ o ){(Revenue$
EMERGENCY ROOM - WE SAW 2,986 PATIENTS IN THE LAST YEAR THROUGH
THE EMERGENCY ROOM. 35% OF PATIENTS SEEN IN THE ER WERE FROM
MEDICARE AND 23% WERE MEDICAID.

2,433,814 )

4¢ (Code } (Expenses $ 236,629 _Including grants of $ o__)(Revenue$ 286,331, )
HOME HEALTH - WE SERVED 4,201 PATIENTS THROUGH OUR HOME HEALTH

AGENCY. OUT OF THE TOTAL PATIENTS SEEN, 93% WERE MEDICARE AND 2%
| WERE MEDICAID.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )

! (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 11,831,429.
1SA Form 990 (2010)
0E1020 1 000
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1] [}
Form 950 (2010) 44-0580870

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
) Yes | No
1 Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete SChedUIe A . v « v« v o i i i e e e s e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? (see instructons) . . .. ... .. 2 X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,"complete Schedule C,Part!. . . . . . .« c « i o i v v v ittt et i 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,"complete Schedule C,Partil. . . . « « « v« v o v v v v v v i n 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Partlll v o o e e e e e e e e e e m e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the nght to provide advice on the distnbution or investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? /f "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part]. . . . v o« i it i i i i i e e e i e e e e e 6 X
7 D the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, "complete Schedule D, Partil. . . . . . . . .. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes,"”
complete Schedule D, Partlll . . . « < o o v o i i i i i i e i et e e et e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount In Part X, ne 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, PartiV . . . . o o i v i v o o o ot e a i e e s e e e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or
quasi-endowments? If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part V. . . . . . . . . i o i i i i i it i et e et e X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions I1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, % L g
VIL, VII, IX, or X as applicable #.84
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, ine 10? If "Yes,"complete
Schedule D, Part VI | | L . i it et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Ma| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—othersecurities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, PartVIl , , . . ... ... ... ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported In Part X, line 167 /f "Yes,"complete Schedule D, PartVIll, , . . . . ... ... ..... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, ine 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported In Part X, line 167 If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . @ @ i i o it e m e nnenn 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other hiabilities in Part X, line 2572 If "Yes, "complete Schedule D, Part X |11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, PartX , . . . . . 11f X
12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?  If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Parts XI, XIl, and XHl. . . .« v« o o i i i i e s e s et e e e e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?  If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xlllisoptional + « « « « « o ¢ o ¢ o 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? If "Yes," complete ScheduleE . . . .. .. ... 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . ... ... .. ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes, "complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV- - |14b X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ne 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes,"complete Schedule F,Partslland IV . . . . . .. 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States?/f "Yes,"complete Schedule F, Partsllland IV . . . . . . .. ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, "complete Schedule G, Part| (seenstructions) . . . . . . « .« . .. 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIIl, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes, "complete Schedule G,Part!l . . . . . « . v o v o i i i v it o e i s e e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule G,Partlll . . . « « v« o v v o i i i e e e e e e e e e e e ey 19 X
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes,"complete Schedule H . . . . . . . .« v v v vt 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return?  Note. Some Form
990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) . . . . . 20b X
JSA Form 990 (2010)
0E1021 1 000
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Form 990 (2010) 44-0580870 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If "Yes,"complete Schedule |, Partsland!l. . .. ... ... .. 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), ine 2? if "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland Ill . . . ... ... . v inwen. 22 X

23 Did the organizatton answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, lne 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . ... e et et e e e e e 23 X

24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes,"answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K IfF“NO,”GOt0 IN@ 25 . . . . . . i i o v i it e et e e s e o e s ne e 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? . ... ... 24b

c¢ Diud the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . L . L L s it e e e e e e et e e i 24c¢

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any tme duringthe year? . ... ... 24d

25 a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year?If "Yes,"complete ScheduleL,Part! . . . .. .. ... . v e ... 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7?

If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Partl. . . . . o o i i v i v i i e e e e e e e e e s st e e sttt e 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year?If "Yes, “complete Schedule L, Part 1l . | 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . . . . @ i i i i i i i i ittt et e et et e et 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartiV. . . ... .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV . . . i i i e et e i et e e e e et e e e e e e e e e 28b| X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, "complete Schedule L,PartiV . . .. ... .. 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes,"complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . i i i i it i i e e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule N,
T 3 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Partll. . . . . . @ . . i i i i i it e et e et e e m et e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Part!. . . . . . . v v v s v v i v o v s v o 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts II, Ill,
IV,and Vo line 1 o o i i et i i e e e e e e e e e e e e ettt e et e e e e e e e 34 X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . ... .. ... .. .. 35 X

a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?  /f "Yes,” complete Schedule R,

PartVilne2 . . . . ...\ [ Jves [(XIno
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organizaton make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable
related organization? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Part V,line 2, . . . . . . . . . @ i i i i v i mn e 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that Is not a related organization
and that i1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R,

PartVI . . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e P T -1 4 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, ines 11 and
19?7 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . v v v v v i v v v it st v e e 38 X

Form 990 (2010)

JSA
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Form 990 (2010) 44-0580870 Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

) Check If Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartV. . . .................... ]

Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0-if not applicable, . , . . ... .. 1a 44 9 o }% ‘

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -O- if not applicable . . ... .. .. 1b 0" : 9 ’

¢ Did the organizaton comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and R E &

reportable gaming {(gambling) winnings to prize WINNEIS?, . . . . . . . . . . i it ittt m vt e v me o 1c X

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax cy “

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | | 2a 197 . :

b If at least one I1s reported on hne 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) - ]
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanationin Schedule O , , . ., . .. ... ... 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account 1n a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial

BCCOUMI? | L Lttt it et e et e et ettt e e e 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country » __ Al % o
See instructions for filng requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts i b _‘%%ﬁé
§a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? | ., . . . ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transacton? | 5b X
¢ lf"Yes,"to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? | | . . . . . . . . . . . @ i vt o s v v o s esans 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductble? ., , . .. ... .... .. ... ... ..., 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organmization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? | . . . . . .. . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e et e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). - . o
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods |.. . |.. ... '::Zﬂg
and services provided 10 the PAYOI? . . . . . . v v i i vt e a it e et e e e e e e 7a | X
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? |, . .. ... . ... 7b X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOrM 82827 . . & o v i v v i et i n it st e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear |, .., ... .......... | 7d J G |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? , , , | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premwums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? | 7f X
g If the organization received a contnbution of qualified intellectual property, did the orgamization file Form 8899 as required?, , , | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting .g ey %é
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring | .-l ..z

organization, have excess business holdings at any time during theyear?, ., , . . .. .. ... ...........
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. T Ty
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49662 , , , . .. ... ... ... . o 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? | . . . . ... ........ 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Inttiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, lne 12~ . ., . . ... ..... 10a "
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, hne 12, for public use of club facilities . ... l10b :3 .
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter . 3
a Gross income from members orshareholders . . . . . . . @ v vt v i i v it e e e e .. 11a ¥ {i;; ’ ‘i?; .
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources «@ BTN & o0
against amounts due orreceived fromthem ), . . . . .. .. ... ... ...ttt 11b e 1y L_%
12a Section 4947(a){(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 990 in leu of Form 10417 |12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear |, | _ . . | 12b I sl %‘%% ,\:,;?t
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. e Miss
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state?, . , . ... ........... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O § g,q
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states in which ;?
the organization 1s licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans | . . . ... ............ 13b : % g;" .
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand . . . . . . . v ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e 13c T
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? , , . . ... ...... 14a X
b If "Yes,"has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . .. 14b
0E10401 000 Form 990 (2010)
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) |}
Form 930 (2010) 44-0580870 Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and
for a "No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPartVl ................
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year - . . . . . 1a 12
b Enter the number of voting members included in ine 1a, above, who are independent . . . ... 1b 12
2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkey employee? . . . . . . . . ol e i e e e 2 | X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarnly performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .. 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . . . .. 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . ... 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . ..o i i it e 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
OF the GOVEIMING DOGY?  « ¢ v v v v v e e e e e ettt e e e e et e e s et e e e n e et et 7a | X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons®? R I 4 N IR
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following
@ ThegovermING BOY?. « v v v v v e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . .. ... ... ... ... .. .. ... 8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addressesin Schedule O . . . . ... ..... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? . .. ... ... ... .. .. 10a X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affillates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . . ... ..... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
3 1 1122 SR a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Does the organization have a wnitten conflict of interest policy? /f "No,"gotolne 13 . .. .. ... ... ... .. 12a | X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
T 1111112 12b | X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule O ROW thISISAONE . v v v v v vt i et e et ettt ot o s oeon e e seeeonesaees 12¢c | X
13  Does the organization have a wntten whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . ot i it it v e et s e e e 13 | X
14  Does the organization have a written document retention and destructonpolicy? . . ... ... ... ... . ... 14 | X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . ... ... ... ... ... .. ..... 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . .. i i i it ittt tnnnnans 15b X
If "Yes" to ine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See instructions )
16a Did the organization invest in, contnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity dunng the year? . . . . . . . . . ..t i ittt e e e e 16a X
b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate
its participation In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . o0 2 o002 o . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed »_MO,

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply

Own website Another's website Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, confiict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

660-726-3941
0E1042 1 000 Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010)

44-0580870

Page 7

Part VII-
and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,

Section A.

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be hsted Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® List all of the organization's current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box § of Form W-2 and/or

organization and any related organizations

Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000

from the

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of
the organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order ndividual trustees or directors, Institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
D Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee
(A) (B) (© (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | 9 BIEEIRE é—,': Py compensation compensation amount of
week % H glal% 2z g from from related other
(descnbe | o s 517 _‘Ei g g. = the organizations compensation
“:’e‘:;sl;gf i B % @ S organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations & g ® ® (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
in Schedule o | g 2 and related
0) @ g; organizations
__Q)KEVIN HARDING _____ |
DIRECTOR/CHAIRMAN 1.00 X X 0. 0 0.
_(2)KENT PETERSON _ ______________|
DIRECTOR/VICE CHAIRMAN 1.00] X X 0. 0 0.
__(3)JOANN GIBBANY _______________|
DIRECTOR/TREASURER 1.00] X X 0. 0 0.
__(4)RHONDA SCHNEIDER ____________ |
DIRECTOR/SECRETARY 1.00f] X X 0. 0 0.
__(5)KIM FINDLEY __________ |
DIRECTOR 1.00] X 0. 0 0.
(6)MARY EWING |
"~ DIRECTOR 1.00] X 0. 0 0.
__(7)NORMA HILL __________________|
DIRECTOR 1.00] X 0 J 0 0
__(8)JIM HUMPHREY ____ |
DIRECTOR 1.00] X 0. 0 0.
__(@ROBERT MILLER ____
DIRECTOR 1.00f X 0. 0 0.
_(10)SERENA NAYIOR __ ____________|
DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0 0.
_{1)DAVID PARMAN __________ |
DIRECTOR 1.00] X 0. 0 0.
_(12)ROBERT SMITH |
DIRECTOR 1.00] X 0. 0 0.
_{13)JOHN RICHMOND (RETIRED 7/23/10)
PRESIDENT AND CEO 40.00 X 790,598. 0 12,130.
_{(14)BARBARA AXON |
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT 36.00 X 119,496. 0 4,0098.
_(15)DONNA WALTER _______ _____ _____
VP OF PATIENT CARE SERVICES 40.00 X 101,719. 0 4,090.
_{(1§MARK THORN ______
VP OF FINANCE 40.00 X 118,807. 0 4,586.
JSA Form 990 (2010)
0E1041 1 000
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Form 990 (2010)

44-0580870

Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Hi

hest Compensated Employees(continued)

(A} (B) (C) (D) (E) F
Name and title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoursper | 3 IS5 Q|8 | compensation compensation amount of
week (22122 8 }“: ’g% 3 from from related other
(describe § s (8" (3|3 2 s the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = o 2 ol°s organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related @ e 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations | & Z and related
in Schedule O) & organizations
a
(@7 JAMES CROUCH __ _______ ]
VP OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 40.00 X 92,833. 0. 3,829,
(&) JON DOOLITTLE _____ ___ ]
PRESIDENT AND CEO 40.00 X 129,852, 0. 5,299.
(19) DR. NASER SOGHRATI __________ |
ER PHYSICIAN 75.00 X 352,617. 0. 10,701.
(0) DR. ANGELA MARTIN ____________ |
FAMILY PRACTICE PHYSICIAN 40.00 X 190, 965. 0. 8,592,
(@) DR. JACKIE MILLER _ _________ |
FAMILY PRACTICE PHYSICIAN 40.00 X 372,498, 0 2,137.
@ ]
@ ]
ey ]
e ]
e ]
en ]
e ]
1b Sub-total . L e »>| 2,269,365, 0. 55,462.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA | , ., . ... ..... | 2
d Total(addlines1band1c) . . . . .. ¢ . . 0 i v i i i i vt v o vt o onan » 2,269,385, 55,462.

2 Total number of individuals (1ncluding but not Imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in

reportable compensation from the organization

>

8

3 Did the organization

list any former officer,
employee on line 1a? If "Yes, "complete Schedule J for such individual

director

or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from

the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007

individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such

§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes, "complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated Independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization
(A) (B) (c)
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation
DR. JACKIE MILLER KING CITY, MO 64463 ER PHYSICIAN 138,347.
HAVE A NICE DAY ANESTHESIA CHILLICOTHE, MO 64601 ANESTHESIA SERVICES 125,004.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not Imited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 n compensation from the organization p

2

JSA

OE1050 1 000
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Form 990 (2010) 44-058Q870 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
(A) (B) ) (D)

H Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

3 i e revenue 512, 513, or 514
8 1a Federatedcampagns . . . . . . . .| 12
S5| b Membershipdues . . - . . - ... 1b
@0 1 3 4 3 %
gg ¢ Fundrasingevents . . .......|[1¢ 5,520 : H
oS d Related organizations . . . . . .. .1 1d
2E e Government grants (contnbutions) . . | 1e 9,046
ow
E5 f Al other contnbutions, gifts, grants, wv § & s & S .
g% and similar amounts not included above . [ 1f 90,037 <
52 g Noncash contnbutions included in lines 1a-1f  $ —— N el e e e
O®| h Total. Addbnes 18-1f = « o o o v e v o v oz o v oo, . > 104,603 . l
g Business Code i “ & 5 K
c
$ | 2a NET_PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 621110 14,316,551 14,316,551
)
(4
© b
2 c
<
o d
S e
2 f All other program service revenue . . . . . . _
a 9 Total. Addlnes2a-2f . . . ..o .o oo oo | 14,316,551 BxE ¥ AN
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
othersimilaramounts) . « + « « v ¢ ¢ ¢« ¢ ¢ s o 2 a0 « = > 118,569 118,569
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . > 0
5 Royames " s s e m e s © o 8 » % 8 & & & = a & a = = = = »
() Real (n) Personal
6a GrossRents. . . . .. .. 9,100
b Less rental expenses . . . 4,982.
¢ Rental Income or (loss) 4,118 E
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) - . . . . . .. PP
(1) Securities (u) Other
7a  Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory 20,410
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . . 0
¢ Ganor(loss) - « + « « .. 20,410 |
d Netganor(loss) « « « « v « 2 o s s s s o P .
g 8a Gross Iincome from fundraising
5 events (not Iincluding $ 5,520
q>, of contnibutions reported on line 1c)
o SeePartIV,liNe18 « v o v v v v u ... a 20,979
2 b Less directexpenses . . - . . - . . .. b 12,191
o ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents . . . . . . .. >
(o} 9
9a Gross income from gaming activities .
SeePartlV,lne19 , , .. ....... a %g ) >
b Less directexpenses . . . . ...... b S T & o b £
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activites . . . . . . . . . P 0
10a Gross sales of nventory, less i
returns and allowances _ , . ...... a
. £ $4
b Less costofgoodssold . . . . ... .. - - - N
¢ Netincome or (loss) from salesofinventory . . . . .. ... » o
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code . [
11a CAFETERIA 811000 60,908 60,908
b VENDING MACHINE 300099 4,685 4,685
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . .. ... . 900099 125,901 . 125,901
e Total. AdDINes 11a-11d « « « = = « v v o s v v s o s . 191,494. ] i
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructons . . . . . . . . . . . .. - > 14,764,533, 14,316,551 0 343,379

JSA
0E1051 2 000
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44-0580870

Form 980 (2010) Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
' Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizatrons must complete all columns

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total g(\;enses Progra(n?)semce Managéﬁ)ent and Funélraa)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and

organizations in the U S See Part IV, ine 21 40,789. 40,789.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the US SeePartlV,lne22 . ......... 0.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and ndividuals outside the
US SeePartIV,llnes15and 16 _ _ . ., ... 0.
4 Benefits paid to or formembers _ , . . ... .. 0.
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees , . ... ... .. 813,989. 813, 989.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4858(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) , . . . . . 146,469. 146, 4609.
Othersalariesandwages . . . « . v v o v« = « 5,606,200. 5,323,753. 282,447.
Pension plan contnbutions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contnbutions) . . . . . . 115,123. 95,901. 19,222.

9 Otheremployeebenefits . . - « « v« v v v o s 1,137,531. 860,440. 277,0091.
10 Payrolltaxes « « « « v = v s v e e n s a e 458,781. 382,178. 76,603.
11 Fees for services (non-employees)

a Management ., . .. .........00... 0.

bLegal oo vt vttt i e e e 7,226. 7,226.

€ ACCOUNHING + v v v v v o v o v o o e e m e 80,613. 80,613.

dlobbying « .+« v v vt 0.

e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, ine 17 0.

f Investment management fees . ... ..... 0.

G Other . . .ottt et e e e 1,681,263. 875,897. 805,366.
12 Advertising and promotion = « « « + s & 4 4 . - 12,610. 4,261. 8,349.
13 OffiCEEXPENSES + v v v v v v v e v s v n e s 1,465,641, 1,411, 334. 54,307.
14 Informationtechnology . . . . . ... ... .. 237,370. 184,981. 52,389.
1 Royalties, . . .. ... ..o ennun- 0.

16 OCCUPBNCY « v v ¢ v s o s o s o o v v v x s 282,301. 227,461. 54,840.
17 Travel . o o v v s i e e e e e e 145,224. 63,062. 82,162.
18 Payments of trave! or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials 0.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 0.
20 INErESt . . v v v e i e e e e 3,587. 3,587.
21 Paymentstoaffiiates .. ........... 0.
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 651,836. 514, 950. 136, 886.
23 INSUMANCE . . . & i o et e s e e e e e 174,901. 138,172. 36,729,
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses in lne 24f If

ine 24f amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, lIist ine 24f expenses on Schedule O)

aBAD DEBT _ _ _ _ _ o _____ 1,011,340. 1,011, 340.

p REPATRS AND_MAINTENANCE ______ 589,207. 485,296. 103,911.

¢ EDUCATION_ _ _ _ _ o _____ 47,056. 39,914. 7,142.

dDUES_ & SUBSCRIPTIONS ________ 18,993. 18,993.

€ o

f All other expenses _ _ _ ______________ 32,183. 6,238. 25,945.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 14,760,233. 11,831,429. 2,928,804. 0.
26 Joint Costs. Check here p r__] if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line
only if the organization reported in column
(B) joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitaton | |, | | | |
oewé'zs';ooo Form 990 (2010)
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44-0580870

Form 990 (2010) Page 11
Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearnng _ | . . . .. . . . @ i i et e 723,644.] 1 486,376.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments . . ... .. ... ... ... 39,689.| 2 19,304.
3 Pledges and grantsreceivable, net | |, . .. .. .. ... e e e 3
4 Accountsreceivable, net . L L L L s e e e e e e e e e e 2,363,492.| 4 3,730,250.
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part |l of
Schedule L, | | . .. .. . e e 5
6 Recewables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)), persons
descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contnbuting employers and sponsonng organizations of
section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) _ . |, , . . . 6
g 7 Notes andloansreceivable, net | _ . . . .. .. .. . i e e e 7
& 8 Inventonies for sale OrUSE | | . . . . . . . 0 i i i e e e e e e e e e 202,560.( 8 418,152.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges | . . . .. ... ... e ... 171,694.| 9 169,936.
10a Land, buldings, and equpment cost or
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D [10a 13,712,092,
b Less accumulated depreciation ., , ., .. ... .. 10b 6,642,352, 6,326,653.[10¢c 7,069,740.
11 Investments - publicly traded securties . . . . . v v v v v v n e u e e e, 1,723,574 11 1,349, 566.
12 Investments - other securities See PartIV,lme11 , . . . . ... .. ... .. 12
13  Investments - program-related SeePartIV,lne11 ., ... .. ... ... .. 13
14 Intangbleassets . . . . . . . . .. . .. i it e e e e e 14
15 Otherassets SeePartIV,Ine 11 . . . . . . v vt v vt v ot e e n e e n s 4,935,306.]|15 4,588,166.
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal lne34) . ... ... ... 16,486,612.( 16 17,831,490.
17  Accounts payable and accrued Xpenses . . . . . . .t ot ke e e e .. 1,509,812.]117 1,112,740.
18 Grantspayable. . . . . .. . . .. i it e e e e e e e 18
19 Deferredrevenue . . . ... ... . ¢ it ittt ittt e e 19
20 Tax-exemptbondhabilities . ... ... ... .. ...t ououreenn.. 20
@121 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part 1V of Schedule D 21
‘_E‘ 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
£ employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons
- Complete Partllof Schedule L . . . oo vs vt e e eeneenns 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . .. 246,731.| 23 1,601,478.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated thirdparties . . .. ... .. 24
25 Other iabilities Complete Part X of ScheduleD . . ... ........... 25
26 Total liabilities. Add ines 17through 25 ., . . . . v v o v o v o o v o v oo 1,756,543.| 26 2,714,219,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here lﬁ and complete
H lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ 27 Unrestricted netassets | . . . .. i i it i i it e e e e e e e e e 11,331,052.| 27 11,379,390.
g 28 Temporarlyrestricted netassets . . . .. .. .. .t i ittt it 3,266,252.| 28 3,605,116.
< |29 Permanently restrictednetassets . . . ... ... ........ . ...... 132,765.]29 132,765.
E 0rganizati9ns that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > D and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
2130 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds . . . . ... ... ...... 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . , ., .. .. 31
j 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
2133 Totatnetassets or fund balances . . . . . v o v v v b e e e e 14,730,069.| 33 15,117,271.
34 Total habilities and net assets/fundbalances . .. ............... 16,486,612.| 34 17,831,490.

JSA
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44-0580870

Form 990 (2010) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPart Xl . . . . ... ... ... ..o
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A}, In@ 12) . . . . ¢ o v v v vt i i it et e i e e s 1 14,764,533.
2 Total expenses (must equal PartIX, column (A), In@25) . . . . . o o o it i i v ot i it it 2 14,760,233.
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline2fromline1 . ... . v o v i i e e, 3 4,300.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ... .. ... 4 14,730,069.
5  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . ... .............. 5 382,902,
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COlUMN (B)) v it e it e i e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e 6
15,117,271.
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPart XIl . . . .. .. .. ... ... .. l:]
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [:] Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?> 2b | X
¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
d If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
Separate basis [ ] consolidated basis [_] Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-4332 L 3a X
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b
Form 990 (2010)
|
|
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support |owe e 15450047
: Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. ' . Open to Pgblic
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC. 44-0580870

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions

The organization Is not a private foundation because it 1s (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box )

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in  section 170(b)(1)(AXi).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in  section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described In section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the
hospttal's name, cty, andstate
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Partll)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in  section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)- (Complete PartIl)

A community trust described in  section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross Investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less secton 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section §09(a)(2). (Complete Partlll )

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a |:| Type | b |:| Type Il c D Type Il - Functionally integrated d D Type Il - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described In section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type I, or Type lll supporting
organization, check this box e e e e
g Since August 17, 20086, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes [ No
and () below, the governing body of the supported organizaton? . . ... ... ..... 119(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? L, 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? ... .. gliii)
h -Provide the following information about-the supported organization(s) ;
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of orgamization (iv)tsthe  |(v) Did you notify (vi) Is the {vii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 orgamizationin | the organization | organization in support
above or IRC section ?&r(') "sérer;’r:" in col (1) of col (i) organized
(see instructions)) Y docg:r:ent"g your support? inthe US?
Yes | No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
©
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010

Form 990 or 990-EZ
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Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

44-0580870

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Partlll.)

Page 2

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees receiwed (Do not
include any "unusual grants”) . . . . . .
2 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either pad to or expended on
tsbehalf . . . ... ... ...
3 The value of services or facilites
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .
Total. Add lines 1 through3 . . . . . ..
5 The portion of total contnbutions by each i N
person (other than a governmental unit or %f ’ & I %gé \ 3
publicly supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount 4 .
- - 2 ) 4 o
shown online 11, column (). . . . ... o s N N s &
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 [ I LK s #
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromline4 . .........
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secuntes loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES, |, , , 4 i v v v s s v s e o s
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly camedon « « . 0 4 0 0 0 ..
10 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explanmn PartivV) . . . . . ... ...
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) 12
13  First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organmization's first, second, third, fourth, or fith tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Partil, ine14 . | . . . ... ... ... .. ... 15
3313 % support test - 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3 % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organmization ., . . . . ... ... ¢ v v ..
3313 % support test - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 3313 % or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton , . , ... ........... >
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a or 16b, and line 14 1s 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
o4 =g 1.2 1 (e >
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 15 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organzation meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported OrganiZation |, . . . . L L L L L L. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et >
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSITUCKIONS | L . L i v e e i e e w w o e e e w e w o e e e e e e e w e e e sk sk a e e e w e e w e e s e ke ke ke >

%
%

JSA
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Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

-~

44-0580870

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11 )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2006

(b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009

(e) 2010

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and membership fees

received (Do not include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or faciities
fumished n any activity that 1s related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activites that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513 |

4 Taxrevenues levied for the organization’s
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf

§ The value of services or faciities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts Included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . .

b Amounts wncluded on lnes 2 and 3
received from other than disquallfied
ersons that exceed the greater of
5,000 or 1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear. . . . .. .. .......

¢ Addlnes7aand7b . . . « . ¢« . .. .

8 Public support (Subtract ne 7¢ from
INE6) v v v v v w a v e w o o v nua

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2006

(b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009

(e) 2010

(f) Total

9 Amountsfromlne6 .. .........

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUTCES . & v v v o o o s 2 o o a o s o s

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines10aand10b , _ . .. ...

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included n hne 10b,
whether or not the business i1s regularly
camed ON = = = « s 2 e = = s s e s o=

12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaminParttv) . .., ........

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢c, 11,
and 12)

14  First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fith tax year a

organmization, check this box andstophere. . . . . ... ...

s a section 501(c)(3)

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2010 (ine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

16  Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15

15

%

16

%

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17  Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Iil, ine 17
19a 3313 % support tests - 2010. |If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 s more

17

%

18

%

than 331/3 %, and lne

17 1s not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here The orgamization qualfies as a publicly supported organization P
b 331/3 % support tests - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 19a, and line 16 I1s more than 331/3 %, and
ine 18 1s not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization P
20 Private foundation. If the organizaton did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions P> Iq

3%’:21 1000
OSNODW K922 2/13/2012 10:17:18 AM V

10-8.2 51313
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_ 44-0580870
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Partll, line 10;
Partll, line 17a or 17b, or Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional mformatlon (See
Instructions)

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | oMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

» Complete if the organization is described below.

Department of the Treasury p Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ. P See separate instructions.
Internal Revenue Service

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 3, or Form 890-EZ, Part VI, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts I-A and B Do not complete Part |I-C

® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

® Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only
If the organization answered "Yes,"” to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part Vi, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part II-A Do not complete Part 1I-B

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part II-B Do not complete Part II-A
If the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line § (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part lll
Name of organmization Employer identification number
NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC. 44-0580870
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office in Part IV

2 Political expenditures
3 Volunteer hours

Open to Public
Inspection

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4956 | |, | . ., > $
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 .. >3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

................ Yes No
4a Wasacomectionmade? | | | .. e e e e et e l:‘ Yes H No

b If"Yes," describe in Part IV
-Fisd®e] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

ACHIVIIES . . . e e e >3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contrnibuted to other organizations for section

527 exempt funchion activiies | _ . . .. .. L L e >3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Add lines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

3T >3

4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL forthisyear? | . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i ettt e e e e e v D Yes D No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space Is needed, provide information n Part IV

(a) Name (b) Address {c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization's contnbutions received and
funds If none, enter -0- promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization If
none, enter -0-

m e ]

@ ]

s ]

o L

s b e ]

® ]

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 44-0580870 Page 2
m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).
A Check »| | if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group
B Checkp if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures {a) Filing (b) Affiliated

(The term "expenditures™ means amounts paid or incurred.)

organization's totals

group totals

- 0 Qo6 T e

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legisiative body (direct lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
Other exempt purpose expenditures
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both

columns

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: | The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100.,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000

—_— - @

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
Subtract line 1g from line 1a [f zero or less, enter -0-
Subtract ine 1f from line 1c If zero or less, enter -0-
If there 1s an amount other than zero on either ine 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year?

4.Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five

columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2007
beginning in)

(b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010

(e) Total

2 a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column (e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots celing amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

JSA

0E1265 0020

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

O5NODW K922 2/13/2012 10:17:18 AM V 10-8.2 51313

PAGE 21




Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 4 4 -0580870 Page 3

CUIE=] Compilete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
: (election under section 501(h)).

(a) (b)
Yes | No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, Including any attempt to influence publc opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of
a Volunteers? X
b Pad staff or r'nén.ag';e'm'eﬁt.(lhéldd.e 'cdn;p'er;s.atl'of\ n e.x;.)e'ns',e's .re-pért'e& on lines 1'c'tﬁr6u.gﬁ '115’7: X
c Med'a advertlsements? ---------------------------------------- X
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the publec? X
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? ~~~~ """ X
f  Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? . . . ... ... .. ........ X 3,915.
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? X
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?_ X
i  Other activites? If "Yes,"descnbe in Parttv. ...~ X
j Total Add lines 1cthrough 11 L .. 3,915.
2a Dd the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? . . . X
b If"Yes,"enter the amount of any tax incurred under secton 4812 . . .. .. ... ....
¢ |If "Yes,"enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d |If the fiing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?. . .
m_gomplete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 orless? =~~~
3 Did the organization agree to carryover lobbying and political expenditures from the prioryear? , , ., . ... ... 3

ELYlIB=¥ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) if BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2 are answered "No" OR if Part llI-A, line 3 is answered
"Yes."

1  Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members | . . .. .. . .. . 1

2  Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

A CUMmeNt Year | L e e e e e e e e e e e 2a
Carryover from lastyear e e e e e 2b

C Mol e e e e e e e e e e 2c
3  Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues , . . , | 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying
and political expenditure nextyear? L e 4

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (seeinstructions) . . .. ... ... ......... 5
Part IV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, ine 1, Part I-B, ine 4, Part I-C, ine 5, and Part II-B, ine 11
Also, complete this part for any additional information

JSA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 4
Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

JSA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements | owe o 1545 000
(Form 990)
) » Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Department o the Treasury PartlV, line 6,7,8,9, 10, 11, or ?2. . Open to_ Public
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC. 44-0580870
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or AccountsComplete If the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atendofyear ... ........
2 Aggregate contributions to (dunng year)
3 Aggregate grants from (duringyear) ... ...
4 Aggregate value atend ofyear . ... .....
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . ... .. .. D Yes I:] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be

used only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other

purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . L. L L L o e e e e e e D Yes D No
Conservation Easements.Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 7.

Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education)
Protection of natural habitat
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Preservation of an historically important land area

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that arply)
Preservation of a certified historic structure

Py
3
% .

-:.|Held at the End of the Tax Year

2

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . .. .. . ittt e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservatoneasements . . . ... ... ... ... ... .. 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a) .. .. .. 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the NationalRegister . . . . ... .. ... .. 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear » __ __ _ _ _ _ _________

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easementis located » _________________
5 Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? .. . ... ... ..ot D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> _
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
(N T70MEABIN? . . o o e e st e et e e e e e e e e [ ves Lo
9 In Part X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements

Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a |If the or?amzatlon elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, histonical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, PartVIli,line 1 . . . . . o o v i i i i it i v e e e i i s e e >3
(ii) Assetsincluded N Form 980, Part X . . . . . o v v v it i i i e e s s e e e e e e »s_________

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gan, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) reiating to these items

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, iIne 1 . . . . . . o i i i i i i i it i et e s e m e e s s e s » S _ o ____
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X . . . . o v o v e e e e s v e e e e e n e e e s e s n e e s e s s » 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Schedute D (Form 930) 2010 4 4‘—0 58 08.7 0 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection tems (check all that apply)
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e B Other
c Preservation for future generatons T TTTTTTommmmTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XV
§ Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collecton? - . . . . . D Yes |:| No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,

line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

- D Q0

2a

-3

1a

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custo dian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included oN FOrm 990, Part X2 . . & . i i it i e i et e o e b e it e e s e e e e e e D Yes D No
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XI V and complete the following table

Amount
Beginningbalance . . . ... ... oLl e e e e 1c
Additions duringtheyear .. .. ... ...ttt 1d
Distibutions duringtheyear . . . . . .« v v i v vt i i it i e e e, 1e
Endingbalance . . . . o - v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1f
Did the organization include an amounton Form 990, Part X, ine 21?7 | | . . . .. .. . .t i v nnn u Yes \_l No
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XI V
Endowment Funds. Complete If organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
Beginning of year balance . . . . 132, 765. 132, 765. 132,765
Contnibutions . . . ... .....
Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses. . . .. ... 0o 36,702 14, 604 0
Grants or scholarships . . .. ..
Other expenditures for faciities
andprograms . . . . . . ... . 36,702. 14,604 0
Administrative expenses . . . . .
End of yearbalance. . . . .. .. 132,765 132,765 132,765
Provide the estimated percentage of the y ear end balance held as

Board designated or quasi-endowment 0.0000 %

Permanent endowment » 100.0000 %

¢ Term endowment p 0.0000%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the pos session of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated OrganIZations . . - v ¢ v v 4 Lt e i e e e e s i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i) X
(ii)related OFQanIZAtIONS . . . . . @ @ @ e v e s e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizati ons listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . ... ............ 3b
4 Descrbe In Part XIV the intended uses of t he organization's endowment funds
Land, Buildings, and EquipmentSee Form 990, Part X, line 10
Descniption of investment (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1da Land. . -t . vt i s e e e e e e 41,867. 41,867.
b Buldings . .+« v oo v i 7,608, 920. 3,278,883 4,330,037.
¢ Leasehold mprovements . . + - . .. ...
‘ d Equpment ............ 0000 4,640,637, 3,224,597 1,416,040.
| @ Other « v v o v v v e i e i e i an s 1,420, 668. 138,872 1,281,796.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Iine 10(c} ). . . . . . > 7,069,740.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

4 ~
44-0580870 Page 3

Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Descnption of secunty or category
(including name of secunty)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial dernivatives ., . ., . ... .........

(2) Closely-held equity interests . , . .. ........

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 12) »

LAY Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

2)

3)

“)

©)]

(6)

@

@

©)

(10

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)ine 13) »

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) OTHER ASSETS 125,700.
(2) INTEREST RECEIVABLE 43,346.
(3) REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS 60,000.
(4) INTEREST IN TRUST ASSETS 3,605,116.
(5) ANNUITIES 684,004.
(6) DUE FROM THIRD PARTIES 70,000.
(1
(8
9)
(10)
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, €Ol (B)IIN€ 15) v v v v v & & @ o o o & & = & & o s = « « @ ® = « o « = # = = « = » 4,588,166.

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Descnption of hability

(b) Amount

(1) Federal income taxes

()

)]

4

©)]

(6)

)

8

©)

(10)

(11)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)iine 25)

>

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote in Part X1V, provide the text of the footnote to the orgamzatlon s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)

JSA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 4 4.- 0580 8.7 0
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

O 0O NN A WN =

10

CEA® (B Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1
2

[\ T - T« B -

3

4
a
b
c

5

EYsD{IB Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1
2

O a0 g o

= -]

c

Page 4

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VI, column (A), IIn@ 12) | . . . . . v v i i e e e e e et s e as 1 14,764,533.
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), lne 25) | . . . . . ... .. . i o it m e 2 14,760,233.
Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtracthine 2 fromline 1 . . . . . . . . . @ i i v 3 4,300.
Net unrealized gains (I0sses) ON INVESIMENS | L . . . L . 0 . i it i e e e e et o st e nen 4 44,038,
Donated services and use of faCIIBS . . . . . . . . .. ..t 5

INVESMENt BXPEMSES |, . . . . .\ ot ot e e et e e et e e e 6

Prior perod adJUSIMENtS | | . . . . . .\ it s e e e e e e 7

Other (Describe INPart XIV) | . . . o et et et e e e 8 338,864.
Total adjustments (net). Add ines 4 through 8 . . L . . . 0t s s s e e e e e e e e e 9 382,902.
Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combinelnes3and9 . . . . . .. 10 387,202.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements | , .. .. .......... 1 14,747,768,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vi, ine 12

Net unrealized gainson investments | . . . . . . vt s s i e e 2a 44,038,

Donated services and use of facilities | _ , . . . .. .. .. v+ ' o v v v .n. 2b

Recoveries of prioryeargrants . .. .. .. ... ... ... 2c

Other (DescribenPartXIV) | .. ... ... ... ... 0. 2d 17,173.

Addlines 2a through 2d . .. . . . L. e e e e 2e 61,211.
Subtractline 2e fromline 1 . . . . . . v v it i vttt it et e e et e e e 3 14,686,557,
Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 12, but noton line 1

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine7b . , . . .. 4a

Other (Descnbe nPartXIV) . .. .. .. ... ... i eennnnn 4b 17,976

Addlines 4a anddb | | L e e e e 4c 17,976.
Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl,ine 12) . . . . . . . v v v v o o . 5 14,764,533.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . ... ... ... ....... 1 14,777,406.
Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25

Donated services and use of factes .~~~ 2a

Prior yearadjustments L. 2b

Other Iosses ------------------------------------ zc

Other (Describe In PartXIV) | ... ... ... ..., 2d 17,173.

Addlines 2a through 2d L 2e 17,173
Subtractline 2e fromMINE 1 . . . i v v i it i e et vt e ot o meea e e e e 3 14,760,233.
Amounts included on Form 990, Part X, line 25, but notonline 1

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, ine70 4a

Other (Describe nPartXIV) | ... ... .. ..., ab

Add Ilnes 4a and 4b --------------------------------------------- 4c

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, ine 18) . . . . . . . . . . . .. 5 14,760,233.

Part )A\'A Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9, PartIli, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, ines 1b and 2b,
Part V, ine 4, Part X, ine 2, Part XI, line 8, Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part Xlli, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 . 44-0580870 Page 5
CELO.OGA Supplemental Information (continued)

INTENDED USE OF ENDOWMENT FUNDS
SCHEDULE D, PART V, LINE 4

THE ENDOWMENT IS USED FOR ANY AND ALL HOSPITAL EXPENSES OF ANY NATURE.

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS DISCLOSURE

SCHEDULE D, PART X, LINE 2

MANAGEMENT HAS EVALUATED THEIR INCOME TAX POSITIONS UNDER THE GUIDANCE
INCLUDED IN ASC 740. BASED ON THEIR REVIEW, MANAGEMENT HAS NOT
IDENTIFIED ANY MATERIAL UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS TO BE RECORDED OR

DISCLOSED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 8

NET GAIN ON INTEREST IN TRUST ASSETS $ 416,840
NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTION S (77,976)
$ 338,864

OTHER REVENUE ON BOOKS BUT NOT ON RETURN._ -

SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2D

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES $ 12,191
RENTAL EXPENSES $ 4,982
$ 17,173
1
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

44-0580870

Page §

Supplemental Information (continued)

OTHER REVENUE ON RETURN BUT NOT ON BOOKS

SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 4B
NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTION $ 77,976
OTHER EXPENSES ON BOOKS BUT NOT ON RETURN
SCHEDULE D, PART XIII, LINE 2D
SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES $ 12,191
RENTAL EXPENSES $ 4,982

$ 17,173

Schedule D (Form 980) 2010
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| OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities

\ Comp if the organlzati ed "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the Open To Public
Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-E2, line 6a. .
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2. PSee separate instructions Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC. 44-0580870

Fundraising Activities.Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activites Check all that apply

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g9 Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? I:] Yes D No

b If "Yes," ist the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser I1s to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

(v) Amount paid to
(iv) Gross receipts (or retained by)

from activity fundraiser isted In
col (i)

(in) Did fundraiser have
(i) Activity custody or control of
contnibutions?

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

(1) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

Yes No

3 Lt all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified 1t 1s exempt from
registration or licensing

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
JSA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 44-0580870 Page 2
Part Il Fundraising Events.Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other Events (d) Total events
GOLF TOURNAMENT 0.] (addcol (a)through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col (C))
g
Q|1 Grossrecepts , , ., ........ 26,499. 26,499.
@ | 2 Less. Chantable
contnbutions | , ., . . ........ 5,520. 5,520.
3 Gross iIncome (line 1 minus
INE2)e v v v v v o v vt e e u s 20,979. 20,979.
4 Cashpnzes . _ . . ......
§ Noncashprnzes _, . . .......
[72d
3|6 Rentfactycosts _ . ... ....
@
[= %
gj | 7 Food and beverages | . . . . . . ..
o
g
6| 8 Entetanment ...
9 Otherdrrectexpenses , . . ... 12,191. 12,191.
10 Drrect expense summary Addlines 4 through9 incolumn(d) . . . . . ... ... ... . ..... » (( 12,191.)
11 Net income summary Combine line 3, column (d),andline 10 . . . . .. .. ¢« oo v v oo » 8,788.
Part lll Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a
b) Pull tabs/Instant (d) Total gaming (add
ag) (a) Bingo b|r£gt))/plr‘logrisss|\?:b|rr‘\go (c) Other gaming col (a) (hr%ugh gog (c))
S
&
1 Grossrevenue . . . . . .. .. ...
| 2 Cashprzes . ............
e
2| 3 Noncashprizes ...........
u
§ 4 Rentfacihtycosts . . ... ...
=}
§ Otherdirectexpenses . . ... ... ] ]
|| Yes %[ |Yes % |[__|Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor _ . .. . . No No No
7 Direct expense summary Add ines 2through5incolumn(d) . . . . ... ... ... ... .. .. » | )
8 Net gaming income summary Combine ine 1, columnd,andline7 . . . .. . oo v v i v oo u v »
9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activites L L
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? . . ... ....... DYes ]:[ No

b If “No," explain

10 a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

b If"Yes," explain

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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44-0580870

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? .. . .. L] YesL_l No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gamINg? . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes Ij No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated In
a Theorganization'sfacility . . . . . . . . . o i i i i i i it ittt et e e 13a %
b Anoutsidefacility . . . . . . . . @ i i i e e e e e e s e e e e e 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records
Name B
Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
L=V L=L 0LV L= D Yes D No
b If"Yes enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton ® and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the thidparty » $__
¢ If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party

P4
o
3
[v]
v

16 Gaming manager information

Description of services provided p

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions
a Is the organization required under state law to make chantable distnbutions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?, | | . . .. . ... ... et [Ives [ Ino
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distrbuted to other exempt organizations
or spent in the organization's own exempt activiies during the tax year » $
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanation required by Part |, line 2b,
columns (iii) and (v), and Part Ili, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable Also complete this
part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULEH Hospitals l | omB No 15450047

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

Name of the organization

NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC. 44-0580870
Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

1a
b
2

2010

Open to Public
Inspection
Employer identification number

Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to queston6a . . . . . ...
If'Yes,"was taWnten POlICY? . & & v v v v i e i e e h i e e e e e e e e e e e e e
If the organization had multiple hosprital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of

the financial assistance policy to its vanous hospital facilities during_the tax year

Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities

3 Answer the foliowing based on the financial assistance eligibiity criteria that applied to the largest number of
the organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG)to determine eligibilty for providing free care to low income
‘ individuals? If “Yes,"Indicate which _of the following was the FPGfamily income limit for eligibiity for freecare , , , ., . .. ...
‘ 100% 150% | 200% Other _125.0000 ¢
b Did the organization use FPGto determine eligibiity for providing discounted care to low income individuals? If
"Yes," iIndicate which of the following was the family income_hmit for e|lglb|LI_tzl for discounted care , , , ., ... ...
200% D 250% 300% 350% 400% Other % i §
¢ If the organization did not use FPGto determine eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based cntena for <
determining elgibiity for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization used an .
asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care
4 Did the organization’s financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients durning the |.. {...
tax year provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent™? . . . . . .. . . o i . 4 | X
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year? 5a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? . .. ........... §b
¢ If "Yes"to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted X
care to a patient who was eligible for free ordiscounted care?. . . . . . . . . . . o i it it i e e, 5c X
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the taxyear? .. ... ... ... ..o 6a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization make it availlabletothepublic? . . .. ... ... ... .. oo, 6b | X
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit P §
these worksheets with the Schedule H v e j
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and (a) Number of | (b) Persons {c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent
Means-Tested Government ag:g’“'!:rsn or (oseurvedl benefit expense revenue benefit expense of total
Programs {optional) ptional) expense
A Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheets 1and 2) « . « 859, 007. 488,984 370,023 2.51
b unrembursed Medicad {from
Worksheet 3, column a) - « - - 1,903,254. 1,444,971. 458,283. 3.10
€ Unreimbursed costs - other means-
tested govemment programs (from
Worksheet 3, coumnb) ..
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government
Programs « = » « s » » s & 2,762,261. 1,933,955. 828,306. 5.61
Other Benefits
€ Community health improvement
aperatons (rom wokanet 4 2,957. 2,957
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet5) + . « « & 47'056' 47,056. .32
g Subsidized health services (from
WOrkSheet8) o « o « « o o . 8,100, 045. 7,658,749. 441,296, 2.99
R Research (from Worksheet 7) « «
i Cash and in-kind contnbutions to
vce;nnr(r;:r:gg)roups(from L 40,789. 20,258. 20,531. .14
j Total. Other Berefits « » « . . 8,190,847. 7,679,007. 511,840. 3.45
K Total. Addlines 7dand7 . . . 10,953,108. 9,612,962. 1,340,146. 9.006
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedula H (Form 990) 2010 44 - 0580 8.7 0 Page 2
Community Building ActivitiesComplete this table If the organization conducted any community building
: activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the
health of the communities it serves

(a) Number of | (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting {e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or served building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs (optional)
(optional)

Physical improvements and housing

Economic development

Community support 40,789 40,789 .28

Environmental improvements

o (& W N e

Leadership development and

training for community members

(-]

Coalition building

7 Commumty health improvement

advocacy

8 Workforce development

9 Other
10 Total 40,789. 40,789. .28
Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Does the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management
Association Statement NO 157 . . . . . . . i i it i it e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense (atcost) ., . .......... 2 755,755.
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost) attnbutable
to patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy , , ., . ... ... 3 309,859.

4 Provide 1n Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt
expense In addition, descrnibe the costing methodology used in determining the amounts reported on lines
2 and 3, and rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts In community benefit
Section B. Medicare

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (includng DSHandIME) . .. ....... 5 6,405,838.
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 . ... ...... 6 6,475,602,
7 Subtractline 6 from line 5 This Isthe surplus (orshortfall) . . .. ............ 7 -69,764.
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit

Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used

Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio D Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Does the organization have a wntten debt collection policy during thetaxyear? . ... ........ ... ... .. 9a | X

b If "Yes," did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients dunng the tax year contain provnsnoné on the

collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualfy for financial assistance?DescnbenPartVl , |, , , , ., . . . . . . .. 9b X
Management Companies and Joint Ventures
(a) Name of entity (b) Description of pnmary (c) Organization's (d) Officers, directors, {e) Physicians’
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key profit % or stock
ownership % employees' profit % ownership %
or stock ownership %

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13

JSA Schedute H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule H (Form 930) 2010

44-0580870

Page 3

Facility Information

‘Section A. Hospital Facilities

(Iist in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility,
from largest to smallest)

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate
during the tax year? __ 1

Name and address

|endsoy pasusor]

|eaifuns p [E2IPAW [BISUID

|endsoy s,usJpjiyy

feydsoy Buiyoea

|epdsoy sseaoe [eonus

ANIoe) yoseasay

sunoy pz-y3

13043

Other (describe)

1 NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER

705 NORTH COLLEGE ST

ALBANY MO 64402

2

10

12

13

14

15

16
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 4
Facility Information (continueqd)
" Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities Iisted in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospita] Faci|ity; NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER

Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 1

Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for 2010) N 1
1 During the tax year or any pnor tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs
assessment (Needs Assessment)?If "No," skipto Ine 8, . . . . . . . . . @ i i i i it i et et et nenn 1
If "Yes,"indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply) :
a |__| Adefinition of the community served by the hospital facility o §: |
b || Demographics of the community - 13;;? N
¢ L[| BExisting health care faciites and resources within the community that are available to respond to the ‘
health needs of the community ) :
d | | How data was obtained - % :
e |__| The health needs of the community
f |_| Pnmary and chronic disease needs and other health 1ssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, iy L
} and minonity groups PR ?;%
| g The process for identifying and pnontzing community health needs and services to meet the ¢ j
community health needs
h

The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests

Information gaps that imit the hospital facility's ability to assess all of the community's health needs

Other (descnbe in Part VI) )

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20 sl

3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from
persons who represent the community served by the hospital facility? If "Yes," descnbe in Part VI how the
hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons
the hospital facility consulted . . . . .. .. .. .. ... e e e 3

4 Was the hospital facility's Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes,"
hist the other hospital faciliies In Part VI, | . . . . . .. . e

5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely availlable tothepublic® |, . . . ... ... .....

If "Yes," indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)

! a |__| Hospital facility's website
Available upon request from the hospital facility

L___| Other (describe in Part VI)

6 If the hospital facility addressed needs identified n its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate

how (check all that apply)

|| Adoption of an implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility's community

Execution of the implementation strategy

Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan

Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan

Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the Needs Assessment

Prioritization of health needs In its community

Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

Other (describe in Part Vi)

7 D the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment?

If "No," explain in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such

- -

IR

o o

=]

- T "m0 a o oo

HEEEEER

NEEAS + v o o v o s o o o o o & o o o s o t s s s s o o s o o s & s o o & s o o s o s o s o s & e s+ s 4 s 4 s s s s 7
Financial Assistance Policy . 33'% ) g
Dud the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that . o
8 Explained elgibiity cnternia for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted
0 = 8
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibiity for providing free care to low income
INAIVIAUEIS? | L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 9
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income Iimit for ehgibility for freecare __ _ _ %
OE1265 2 000 Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 5

Facility Information (continued) __ NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER
) Yes | No
10  Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing  discounted care to low income individuals? . ., . . ... 10
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care o, 5 i
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? | . . . . . . . .. . i e e e, 11
If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
| Income level )
Asset level %é

Medical indigency
Insurance status
Uninsured discount
Medicaid/Medicare
State regulation
Other (describe in Part VI)
12  Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? | . . . . . . . . . 0 e s e
13  Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility?
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital faciity publicized the policy (check all that apply)
The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website
The policy was attached to billing invoices
The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or waiting rooms
The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices
The policy was provided, in wnting, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
The policy was available on request
g ||} Other(describe n Part VI)
Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place durning the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written
financial assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital facility's
policies at any time duning the tax year

TQ 0 Q0 T o

0o a0 T e

a Reporting to credit agency S
b Lawsuits 5oL >
c Liens on residences
d Body attachments 6|
e Other actions (describe in Part VI) > § -
16  Did the hospital facility engage in or authorize a third party to perform any of the following collection actions

dURNG the taX YEAI? | | . . . . o . i e e 16

If "Yes," check all collection actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged (check all that # L

apply)
a | | Reporting to credit agency
b || Lawsuts - = - ~ - S S HN W
¢ | | Liensonresidences
d | | Body attachments
e | ] Otheractions (describe in Part VI) . N

17  Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked in line

16 (check all that apply)
a Notified patients of the financial assistance policy on admission
b | | Notfied patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
c \_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the

patients' bills
d D Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the !
financial asststance policy qualfied for financial assistance

e D Other (describe 1n Part Vi)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010

Page 6

Facility Information (continued) NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

18

oo

d

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hosprtal facility's financial assistancepolicy? . ... ... .. ..
If "No," indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care

The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receiwve care for emergency medical conditions (describe
in Part VI)

[ ] other (describe in Part Vi)

Yes | No

Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance
covering emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)
a The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate for those services at the
hospital facility
b l:l The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for
those services at the hospital facility
c l:] The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services
d D Other (describe in Part VI)
20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy, and to whom the hospital faciity provided emergency or other medically
necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covernng such
o= = 20
‘ If "Yes," explain in Part VI c
| 21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for any service

provided to that patient? . . . . .« o 0 i i i s e e e e e e e e e e e e s 21

If "Yes," explain in Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
|
|
|
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(st in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Page 7

5

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1

NMC CLINIC EAST

PHYSICIAN CLINIC

1607 EAST HWY 136

ALBANY

MO 64402

NMC CLINIC WEST

PHYSICIAN CLINIC

402 EAST HWY 136

ALBANY

MO 64402

NMC HOME HEALTH AGENCY

HOME HEALTH AGENCY

1607 EAST HWY 136

ALBANY

MO 64402

NMC GRANT CITY CLINIC

PHYSICIAN CLINIC

16 WEST 4TH STREET

GRANT CITY

MO 64456

STANBERRY RURAL HEALTH CLINIC

RURAL HEALTH CLINIC

202 EAST MAIN STREET

STANBERRY

MO 64489

10

JSA

ORI NODW K922 2/13/2012

10:17:18 AM V 10-8.2

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010

PAGE 39



Schedule'H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descniptions required for Part |, ines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part Il, Part lll, ines 4, 8, and b, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibiity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization I1s part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affilates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. |If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 3C

THE PATIENT QUALIFIES FOR 100% DISCOUNTED CARE IF THEY ARE BELOW 125% OF

THE FPG. THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT USE AN ASSET TEST OR ANY OTHER

THRESHOLD OTHER THAN PRIOR YEARS TAX RETURNS, 3 CONSECUTIVE PAY STUBS, OR

PROOF OF UNEMPLOYEMENT.

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 7, COLUMN F

THE AMOUNT OF BAD DEBT EXPENSE REMOVED FROM TOTAL EXPENSES FOR

CALCULATING THE NET COMMUNITY BENEFIT EXPENSE PERCENTAGE WAS $1,011, 340.

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 7

THE COSTING METHODOLOGY USED TO CALCULATE THE AMOUNTS CONTAINED IN THE

TABLE OF PART I, LINE 7, OF SCHEDULE H, IS A COST TO CHARGE RATIO.

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 7G

COSTS ATTRIBUTABLE TO PHYSICIAN'S CLINICS $ 847,618

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule'H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
Part Vi Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, ines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part I, Part Ill, ines 4, 8, and 9b, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported In Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about therr eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents 1t serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization I1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

|
} 7 State filing of community benefit report. [f applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES

SCHEDULE H, PART II

WE HAVE A BOARD OF DIRECTORS THAT IS MADE UP OF 12 VOLUNTEERS OF THE

COMMUNITY. EVERY DECISION WE MAKE IS BASED ON HOW IT EFFECTS THE

COMMUNITY. WE GIVE DONATIONS AND CHARITY CARE TO AID IN LOCAL NEEDS.

BECAUSE WE ARE A SMALL RURAL HOSPITAL AND ARE ONE OF THE LARGEST

EMPLOYERS IN THE AREA, EVERYTHING WE DO EFFECTS THE BUILDING OF THE

COMMUNITY AROUND US.

BAD DEBT EXPENSE

SCHEDULE H, PART III, LINE 4

ACCOUNTS ARE CONSIDERED DELINQUENT AND SUBSEQUENTLY WRITTEN OFF AS BAD

[ DEBTS BASED ON INDIVIDUAL CREDIT EVALUATION AND SPECIFIC CIRCUMSTANCES OF

THE ACCOUNT.

OUR BAD DEBT IS FIGURED ON THE ALLOWANCE METHOD, THEREFORE, ANYTHING

OUTSTANDING IN THE AGING BUCKETS WOULD BE INCLUDED IN THE ALLOWANCE

CALCULATION. THIS ALSO MEANS THAT THERE WILL BE PEOPLE WHO ARE CURRENTLY

1SA Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule*H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, ines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il, Part |ll, Ines 4, 8, and 9b, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported 1n Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents It serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care faciities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization Is part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiiates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

IN THE PROCESS OF SUBMITTING CHARITY CARE PAPERWORK THAT ARE INCLUDED IN

THE BAD DEBT NUMBER.

MEDICARE SHORTFALL

SCHEDULE H, PART III, LINE 8

SERVING PATIENTS WITH GOVERNMENT HEALTH BENEFITS, SUCH AS MEDICARE, IS A

COMPONENT OF THE COMMUNITY BENEFIT STANDARD THAT TAX-EXEMPT HOSPITALS ARE

HELD TO. THIS IMPLIES THAT SERVING MEDICARE PATIENTS IS A COMMUNITY

BENEFIT AND THAT THE HOSPITAL OPERATES TO PROMOTE THE HEALTH OF THE

COMMUNITY.

COLLECTION PRACTICES

SCHEDULE H, PART III, LINE 9B

IF THE PATIENT QUALIFIES FOR CHARITY CARE THEN WE WRITE OFF THEIR BILL TO

CHARITY CARE. THOSE PATIENTS NO LONGER OWE THE HOSPITAL WHAT IS OWED FOR

THOSE PATIENT VISITS.

1SA Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule*H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
Part VI Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il, Part lll, ines 4, 8, and 9b, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Descrbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents 1t serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilites or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization Is part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

NEEDS ASSESSMENT

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 4

WE DO OUR NEEDS ASSESSMENT THROUGH OUR BALANCED SCORECARD COMMITTEE. WE

LOOK AT WHO WE SERVE AND WHAT WE NEED TO DO DIFFERENTLY TO MAKE SURE WE

ARE MEETING THE NEEDS OF OUR COMMUNITY.

PATIENT EDUCATION OF ELIGIBILITY FOR ASSISTANCE

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 3

OUR SOCIAL WORKER PERSONALLY VISITS WITH PATIENTS TO DISCUSS WITH THEM

"ALL OF THEIR OPTIONS AND WILL HELP IN ANY WAY TO FILL OUT PAPERWORK AND

FILE IT WITH THE APPROPRIATE AGENCY, IF NECESSARY. WE HAVE A DESIGNATED

PERSON IN FINANCIAL PATIENT SERVICES TO HELP IN SETTING UP PAYMENTS,

GIVING OUT CHARITY CARE PACKETS, FOLLOWING UP ON MISSING OR INCOMPLETE

FORMS, AND TO ANSWER ANY AND ALL QUESTIONS PERTAINING TO OUR CHARITY CARE

POLICY.

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule*H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, ines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il, Part lll, ines 4, 8, and 9b, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 61, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about theirr eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization Is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affilates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. |f applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

COMMUNITY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 4

WE SERVE A THREE COUNTY (GENTRY, WORTH, HARRISON) RURAL AREA THAT IS MADE

UP OF 18,093 PEOPLE. HARRISON COUNTY DOES HAVE ITS OWN RURAL HOSPITAL SO

THAT IS NOT OUR TARGET COUNTY ALTHOUGH WE DO SEE SOME PATIENTS FROM

THERE. THE MEDIAN INCOME LEVEL FOR THESE COUNTIES IS $28,700 WHICH IS

$13,280 LESS THAN THE NATIONAL AVERAGE.

PROMOTION OF COMMUNITY HEALTH

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 5 ) ) o

WE PROVIDE FREE DENTAL CARE TO CHILDREN WHO CANNOT AFFORD DENTAL CARE ON

THEIR OWN. WE HAVE ANNUAL HEALTH FATIRS AND SPORTS PHYSICALS AT ALL OUR

AREA CLINICS. WE HAVE ALWAYS SUPPORTED LOCAL BUSINESSES AND SCHOOLS AS

WELL AS ASSOCIATIONS.

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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ScheduleH (Form 990) 2010 ' Page 8
Part Vi Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part [, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il, Part Ill, ines 4, 8, and 9b, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢c, 6i, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilittes or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization Is part of an affiiated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affillates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

STATE FILING OF COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 7

MO

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | oM No 1545-0047
(Eorm 990) For certain Officers, DI(n';cr:;r:;‘:;r:;else:;pll(:yyeﬁgnployees, and Highest 2 @ 1 0
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 23. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. PSee separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC. 44-0580870
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VIi, Section A, line 1a Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a wntten policy regarding payment
ce))r( Iraelirr]'nbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Il to 1b
2 Dlg the organization require substantiation prior to rembursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers,
directors, trustees, and the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked nhne 1a?_ _ . . ... ... 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEQ/Executive Director Check all that apply
Compensation committee - Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4  During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization? | 4a X
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retrementplan? . . . ... ...... 4b X
¢ Participate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? _ _ . ... ... .. 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, Iist the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part il
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of
a Theorganmzallon? | & e e e e Sa X
b Any related OrGanIZation? | . . . . . . . ... e 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, descnbe in Part Ili
6 For persons listed iIn Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
" compensation contingent on the net earnings of i | T
a Theorganization? | & L e e e e e e 6a X
b Any related organization? | . . L. L e e e 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, descrnbe in Part Il
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in ines 5 and 6? If "Yes,"describe n Partlll . . . .. .. ... ... ..., 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the intial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
1 TN = G 8 X
9 If"Yes"to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described In
Regulations section 53 4958-6(C) 7 . . . v . v v v i v e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2010
JSA
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) » Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Department of the Treasury or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. p See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC. 44-0580870

Excess Benefit Transactions(section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only)

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Description of transaction

{c) Comectad?

[Yes| No

(W)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
undersection 4958 | . . L . L. L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, Iine 38a

(a) Name of interested person and purpose (b) Loan to or from (c) Onginal (d) Balance due |(e) In default?|

the organization? principal amount

(f) Approved
by board or
committee?

(g) Wntten
agreement?

To |From Yes

No

Yes | No

Yes [ No

(W)

(2)

(3)

4)

(5)

(6)

@

(8)

9

(19)

B 7 | P >3

Udlll Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person and the {c) Amount and type of assistance

organization

(1)

(2)

(3)

4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA
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44-0580870

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 Page 2
ELA\l  Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ine 28a, 28b, or 28c
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Descnption of transaction (e) Shanng of
interested person and the transaction organization's
organization revenues”?
Yes | No

(1)SEE SCHEDULE I, PART V

(2)

3)

4)

(5)

(6)

@)

(8)

(C)]

(10)

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions)

BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS

SCHEDULE L, PART IV

(A) ALLISON THORN
(B) ALLISON THORN IS A NURSE PRACTITIONER FOR NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER
IN THEIR GRANT CITY, MO CLINIC AND IS THE SPOUSE OF MARK THORN,
WHO IS CFO OF NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER.
(C) $90,642
(D) SALARY FOR NURSE PRACTITIONER SERVICES
(E) NO
(A) SARAH FOUNTAIN o
(B) SARAH FOUNTAIN IS THE LABORATORY MANAGER AT NORTHWEST MEDICAL
CENTER AND IS THE DAUGHTER OF RHONDA SCHNEIDER WHO IS A BOARD
MEMBER OF NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER.
(C) $55,827
(D) SALARY FOR LABORATORY MANAGER SERVICES
(E) NO
OE1505 2 000 Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |2 1%

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2@ 1 0
Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service p Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. |nspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC. 44-0580870

BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2

DAVID PARMAN (BOARD MEMBER), AND NORMA HILL (BOARD MEMBER) HAVE A

BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP.

MEMBERS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINES 7A AND 7B

LINE 7A:

OUR HOSPITAL HAS MEMBERS OF THE HOSPITALS ASSOCIATION THAT VOTE ON THE
BOARD MEMBERS EVERY YEAR IN AUGUST. THEY ARE NOT PAID AND ARE PEOPLE
FROM THE COMMUNITY WHO PAY $10 PER PERSON (WHICH IS USED AS A DONATION)
THAT WILL VOTE ON THE NOMINATED BOARD MEMBERS THAT WERE PICKED BY THE
NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE WHICH IS MADE UP OF CURRENT BOARD MEMBERS.

LINE 7B:

THE VOTE BY THE ASSOCIATION ON THE NOMINATIONS FOR NEW BOARD MEMBERS BY
THE NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE IS THE ONLY DECISIONS SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY

MEMBERS, STOCKHOLDERS, OR OTHER PERSONS.

FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B

WE DISTRIBUTE THE 990 VIA EMAIL TO THE BOARD MEMBERS. THEY REVIEW IT AND
RELAY ANY ISSUES OR QUESTIONS. THE CEO AND CFO BOTH REVIEW IT AS WELL.
IF THERE ARE ANY CORRECTIONS, THE PREPARING COMPANY IS NOTIFIED. UPON

ALL AGREEMENT, THE 9S0 IS APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)

JSA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2
Name of the orgamzation Employer identification number

NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC. 44-0580870

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C

EVERY YEAR ALL OFFICERS AND BOARD MEMBERS HAVE TO READ AND SIGN A
CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT STATING THEY UNDERSTAND WHAT THEY CAN AND
CANNOT DO AND HOW THE REPORTING PROCESS IS HANDLED. IF THERE ARE ISSUES,
ALL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ARE REPORTED THROUGH THE CORPORATE COMPLIANCE
COMMITTEE FOR INVESTIGATION BY WHICH A RESOLUTION WILL BE SUGGESTED TO
THE GOVERNING BODY. ANY BOARD MEMBER THAT HAS A CONFLICT OF INTEREST

DOES NOT VOTE ON THE ISSUE.

COMPENSATION REVIEW

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINES 15A & 15B

LINE 15A:

THE CEO'S COMPENSATION IS REVIEWED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ON A YEARLY
BASIS. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE COMES UP WITH THE COMPENSATION PLAN AND
GIVES THAT PLAN TO THE HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR UPON APPROVAL FROM THE
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD.

LINE 15B:

THE CEO REVIEWS ALL OTHER OFFICER'S COMPENSATION AND SHARES WITH THE

HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR ANY CHANGES.

AVAILABILITY OF DOCUMENTS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINES 19

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST
POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

ALL OF THESE DOCUMENTS ARE LOCATED IN ADMINISTRATION.

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC. 44-0580870

RECONCILIATION OF NET ASSETS

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5

NET UNREALIZED GAINS(LOSSES) ON INVESTMENTS S 44,038
NET GAIN ON INTEREST IN TRUST ASSETS $ 416,840
NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTION $ (77,976)

$ 382,902

15A Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-£Z) 2010

OE1228 2 000
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rorm 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2011) Exem pt Organization Retu rn OMB No 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P> File a separate application for each return.

e [f you are fiing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part| and checkthisbox . . ... .......... > m

e |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Partll (on page 2 of this form)
Do not complete Part Il unlesgou have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868

Electronic filing (e-file) You can electronically file Form 8868 If you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of ime You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions) For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www irs gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits
ml\utomatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

PAMIONNY . . L L ot et e e e e e e e e e »[]
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns

Type or Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
print NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC. 44-0580870

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no If a P O box, see instructions

due date for 705 NORTH COLLEGE ST.

::I,_'{:,gmwé‘; . City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see mnstructions

instructions ALBANY, MO 64402

Enter the Return code for the return that this application s for (file a separate application foreach return) . . . ... .... L o]l
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |ls For Code
Form 990 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

® The books are in the care of » JOHN W. RICHMOND

Telephone No » 660 726-3941 FAX No »
e |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox . . .. .. ....... | 2 D
o If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) If this 1s
for the whole group, checkthisbox _ , . . .. > D If it is for part of the group, check thisbox , . . . .. | 2 [_] and attach -

a list with the names and E!INs of all members the extension is for
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time

until 11/15 ,20 11 |, to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above The extension 1s
for the orgamzation's return for

| 4 calendar year 20 or
» | X | tax year beginning 04/01 ,2010 ,andendnng 03/31 ,20 11

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason [:] Inttial return D Final return
Change In accounting period

3a |If this application 1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits See instructions 3a|$ 0.

b If this applicaton 1is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit 3b|$ 0.

¢ Balance Due. Subtract ine 3b from line 3a Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See instructions 3c|$ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for
payment instructions
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2011)

omosits:ooo
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'y ]
Form 8868 (Rev 1-2011) Page 2

e [fyou are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Partll andcheckthisbox . . . ... .. > IL]
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868
e |f Eou are filing for an_Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Partl{ on page 1)

Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed)

Type or Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
print NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC. 44-0580870
File by the Number, street, and room or suite no If a P O box, see instructions
Sdended or | 705 NORTH COLLEGE ST.
filing your City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions
t S
mstuctons | ALBANY, MO 64402

Enter the Return code for the return that this application 1s for (file a separate application for each return) . . .. ... ... Lo]1]
Application Return ] Application Return
Is For Code |lIs For Code
Form 990 01

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
® The books are in the care of » JOHN W. RICHMOND
Telephone No » 660  726-3941 FAX No »

e If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box
e If this 1s for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) If this 1s
for the whole group, check thisbox | , _ . . . > D If it 1s for part of the group, check this box | 4 l_] and attach a
Iist with the names and EINs of all members the extension s for

4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time until 02/15 ,20 12

§ For calendar year , or other tax year beginning 04/01,20 10 ,andendn 03/31 ,2011

6 If the tax year entered in line 5 1s for less than 12 months, check reason |___| Initial return Final return

Change in accounting period
7  State in detall why you need the extension ADDITIONAL TIME IS REQUIRED TO ACCUMULATE THE
INFORMATION NECESSARY TO FILE A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN.

8a If this application 1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits See instructions 8al|$ 0.

b If this applicaton 1s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made Include any prior year overpayment- allowed as a credit and any
amount paid previously with Form 8868

¢ Balance Due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS

(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See instructions 8c|$ 0.

Signature and Verification

Under penalties of perury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belef,
it 1s true, correct, and complete, and that | am authonzed to prepare this form

Form 8868 (Rev 1-2011)

|§$* B
done e

-}
o
w»
o

JSA
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Independent Accountants’ Report

Board of Directors
Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.
Albany, Missouri

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.
(Medical Center) as of March 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of operations, changes in net
assets and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Medical Center’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the

financial position of Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc. as of March 31, 2011 and 2010, and the
results of its operations, changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken
as a whole. The accompanying supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected
to the procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

BED L

June 16, 2011

Praxity.:

Ld
experience BKD




Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.
Balance Sheets
March 31, 2011 and 2010

Assets
2011 2010
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 505,680 762,143
Accounts receivable, net of allowance; 2011 — $627,500,
2010 - $495,000 3,592,380 2,265,460
Other receivables 137,870 98,032
Estimated amounts due from third-party payers 70,000 792,800
Prepaid expenses and supplies 588,088 374,254
Total current assets 4,894,018 4,292 689
Investments 211,338 174,635
Assets Limited as to Use
Internally designated 1,792,813 2,163,618
Externally restricted by donors 3,737,881 3,399,017
5,530,694 5,562,635
Property and Equipment, At Cost
Land and land improvements 244,246 261,570
Building 7,608,920 7,834,738
Equipment 4,640,637 4,627,046
Construction 1n progress 1,218,289 236,165
13,712,092 12,959,519
Less accumulated depreciation 6,642,352 6,632,866
N o 7,069,740 6,326,653
Other Assets 125,700 130,000
Total Assets $ 17,831,490 16,486,612

See Notes to Financial Statements




Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Note payable to bank
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salanies and payroll taxes
Accrued interest
Accrued compensated absences and retirement

Total current liabilities
Long-term Debt
Total liabilities
Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

2011 2010
$ 1,500,000 $ -
101,479 143,560
528,343 352,753
220,570 257,474
2,225 4,090
361,602 895,495
2,714,219 1,653,372
- 103,171
2,714,219 1,756,543
11,379,390 11,331,052
3,605,116 3,266,252
132,765 132,765
15,117,271 14,730,069
$ 17,831,490 $ 16,486,612




Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.

Statements of Operations
Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Unrestricted Revenues, Gains and Other Support
Net patient service revenues $ 14,316,551 $ 14,329,942
Cafeteria revenue 60,908 54,566
Other 169,142 147,770
14,546,601 14,532,278
Expenses
Salaries 6,566,658 6,469,956
Employee benefits 1,606,808 1,776,430
Medical professional fees and services 1,082,460 883,812
Supplies and other operating expenses 3,849,735 3,849,623
Depreciation and amortization 656,818 652,314
Interest 3,587 7,343
Provision for bad debts 1,011,340 1,064,393
14,777,406 14,703,871
Operating Loss (230,805) (171,593)
Other Income
Investment income 40,593 29,650
Change 1n net unreahized gains and losses on trading securities 44,038 196,189
Net unrealized losses on investments from prior periods - (880)
Contributions 116,536 55,134
201,167 280,093
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenées- I (29,638) 108,500
Net unrealized losses on investments from prior periods - 880
Net Assets Released From Restriction for
Purchase of Property and Equipment 77,976 88,076
Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets $ 48,338 $ 197,456

See Notes to Financial Statements




Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.
Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Unrestricted Net Assets
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses $ (29,638) b 108,500
Net unrealized losses on investments from prior periods - 880
Net assets released from restriction for purchase
of property and equipment 77,976 88,076
Increase 1n unrestricted net assets 48,338 197,456
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Net realized and unrealized gains on
interest in trust assets 416,840 764,352
Net assets released from restriction (77,976) (88,076)
Increase 1n temporanly restricted net assets 338,864 676,276
Increase in Net Assets 387,202 873,732
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 14,730,069 13,856,337
Net Assets, End of Year $ 15,117,271 $ 14,730,069
See Notes to Financial Statements 4




Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ 387,202 873,732
Items not requiring (providing) cash
Depreciation and amortization 656,818 652,314
Loss on sale of fixed assets - 5,953
Net unrealized gains on investments (44,038) (196,189)
Change 1n interest 1n trust assets (416,840) (764,352)
Changes 1n
Accounts receivable (1,326,920) 126,478
Other receivables (39,838) (42,216)
Estimated amounts due to/from third-party payers 722,800 (757,800)
Prepaid expenses and supplies (213,834) 56,212
Accounts payable 190,103 14,952
Accrued expenses (572,662) 170,745
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (657,209) 139,829
Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment (1,430,528) (799,774)
Proceeds on sale of fixed assets 20,410 -
Increase in investments 877) (890)
Decrease 1n assets limited as to use 456,993 65,440
Net cash used 1n investing activities (954,002) (735,224)
Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of debt 1,500,000 -
Principal payments on long-term debt ~ - } (145,252) (135,999)
Net cash provided by (used 1n) financing activities 1,354,748 (135,999)
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (256,463) (731,394)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 762,143 1,493,537
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year S 505,680 762,143
Additional Cash Flows Information
Interest paid $ 42,508 13,013
Property and equipment included in accounts payable 26,287 40,800

See Notes to Financial Statements




Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2011 and 2010

Note 1: Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc. (Medical Center) is a Missouri not-for-profit
corporation. The Medical Center provides inpatient, outpatient and emergency care services to
residents in Gentry County, Missouri. It also operates a home health agency, physician clinics and
a rural health clinic in the same geographic area.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Medical Center has been limited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted
by donor to be maintained by the Medical Center in perpetuity.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Medical Center considers all liquid investments, other than those limited as to use, with
original maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents. At March 31, 2011 and 2010,
cash equivalents consisted primarily of money market accounts.- -

The financial institutions holding the Hospital’s cash accounts is participating in the FDIC’s
Transaction Account Guarantee Program. Under that program, which expired December 31, 2010,
all noninterest-bearing transaction accounts are fully guaranteed by the FDIC for the entire amount
in the account. Pursuant to legislation enacted in 2010, the FDIC will fully insure all noninterest-
bearing transaction accounts beginning December 31, 2010 through December 31, 2012, at all
FDIC-insured institutions. At March 31, 2011, the Medical Center’s deposit account balances,
including those limited as to use, did not exceed federally insured limits.

Patient Accounts Receivable

The Medical Center reports patient accounts receivable for services rendered at net realizable
amounts from third-party payers, residents and others. The Medical Center provides an allowance
for doubtful accounts based upon a review of outstanding receivables, historical collection
information and existing economic conditions. The Medical Center bills third-party payers
directly and bills the patient when the patient’s liability is determined. Patient accounts receivable
are due in full when billed. Accounts are considered delinquent and subsequently written off as
bad debts based on individual credit evaluation and specific circumstances of the account.




Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2011 and 2010

Supplies

Supply inventories are stated at the lower of cost, determined using the first-in, first-out method or
market.

Investments and Investment Return

Investments in equity securities having a readily determinable fair value and in all debt securities
are carried at fair value. Other investments are valued at the lower of cost (or fair value at time of
donation, if acquired by contribution) or fair value. Investment return includes dividend, interest
and other investment income; realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments carried at
fair value; and realized gains and losses on other investments. Investment return that is initially
restricted by donor stipulation and for which the restriction will be satisfied in the same year is
included in unrestricted net assets. Other investment return is reflected in the statements of
operations and changes in net assets as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently restricted
based upon the existence and nature of any donor or legally imposed restrictions.

Effective Apnl 1, 2009, the Medical Center changed the accounting classification of substantially
all of its investments from available for sale to trading. This change in classification requires the
Medical Center to recognize unrealized gains and losses on substantially all of 1ts investments as a
component of other non-operating income and expense in the statement of operations and changes
in net assets. Previously, changes in the fair value of these investment securities were recorded as
other changes in net assets. Total net unrealized gains included as a non-operating income for the
year ended March 31, 2010, was approximately $195,000. The effect of this change decreased
non-operating income by approximately $880, all of which related to prior periods.

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use include (1) assets restricted by donors and (2) assets set aside by the Board
of Directors for future capital improvements over which the Board retains control and may at its
discretion subsequently use the assets for other purposes.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of
each asset. Assets under capital lease obligations and leasehold improvements are amortized over
the shorter of the lease term or their respective estimated useful lives. Amortization of assets
subject to leases is reported as part of depreciation expense.




Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2011 and 2010

The Medical Center capitalizes interest costs as a component of construction in progress, based on
the weighted-average rates paid for long-term borrowing. Total interest incurred was:

2011 2010
Interest costs capitalized $ 37,055 $ -
Interest costs charged to expenese 3,587 7,343
Total interest incurred $ 40,642 $ 7,343

The Medical Center is in the process of implementing a new electronic medical record technology
system with a total estimated construction cost of $2,287,000. Construction costs incurred as of
March 31, 2011, totaled approximately $1,475,000, of which approximately $1,218,000 was
included in construction in process at March 31, 2011. The Medical Center is funding the project
through a line of credit for up to $2,300,000 (see Note 6). The Medical Center began
implementation in February 2011.

Long-lived Asset Impairment

The Medical Center evaluates the recoverability of the carrying value of long-lived assets
whenever events or circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable. 1f a long-
lived asset is tested for recoverability and the undiscounted estimate future cash flows expected to
result from the use and eventual disposition of the asset is less than the carrying amount of the
asset, the asset cost is adjusted to fair value and an impairment loss is recognized as the amount by
which the carrying amount of a long-lived asset exceeds its fair value.

No asset impairment was recognized during the years ended March 31, 2011 and 2010.

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Medical Center has agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments to the
Medical Center at amounts different from its established rates. Net patient service revenue is
reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payers and others for
services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements
with third-party payers. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the
related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined.

Medical Malpractice Coverage and Claims

The Medical Center purchases medical malpractice insurance under a claims-made policy on a
fixed premium basis. Accounting principals generally accepted in the United States of America
require a health care provider to accrue the expense of its share of the malpractice claims costs, if
any, for any reported and unreported incidents of potential improper professional service occurring
during the year by estimating the probable ultimate costs of the incidents. The cost of the coverage




Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2011 and 2010

is accrued over the coverage period and includes both the minimum premium plus any estimated
additional costs related to claims during the period. It is reasonably possible that this estimate
could change materially in the near term.

Contributions

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are accrued at estimated fair value at the date
each promise is received. The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted
support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a
donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and
reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions
are met within the same year as received are reported as unrestricted contributions. Receipt of
contributions, which are conditional, are reported as liabilities until the condition is eliminated or
the contributed assets are returned to the donor.

Charity Care

The Medical Center provides charity care to patients who are unable to pay for services. Because
the Medical Center does not pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care,
charity care is not included in net patient service revenue. Charges excluded from revenue under
the Medical Center’s charity care policy were $431,092 and $381,043 in 2011 and 2010,
respectively.

Income Taxes

The Medical Center is exempt from income taxes under Section 501 of the Internal Revenue Code
and a similar provision of state law.. However, the Medical Center is subject to federal income tax
on any unrelated business taxable income. The Medical Center is no longer subject to tax
examinations by taxing authorities for years prior to 2008.

Estimated Health Insurance

An annual estimated provision is accrued for the self-insured portion of health insurance and
includes an estimate of the ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not
reported.

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses

The statements of operations include excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses. Changes in
unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses,
consistent with industry practice, include unrealized gains and losses on investments other than
trading securities and contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired using
contributions which by donor restriction were to be used for the purpose of acquiring such assets).



Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2011 and 2010

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through June 16, 2011, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2010 financial statements to conform to the 2011
financial statement presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on the change in net assets.

Note 2: Net Patient Service Revenue

The Medical Center has agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments to the
Medical Center at amounts different from its established rates. These payment arrangements
include:

e Maedicare. Inpatient and substantially all outpatient services related to Medicare
beneficiaries are paid based on a cost reimbursement methodology. The Medical Center
is reimbursed for certain services at a tentative rate with final settlement determined after
submission of annual cost reports by the Medical Center and audits thereof by the
Medicare Fiscal Intermediary.

e Medicaid. Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to Medicaid patients are
reimbursed at prospectively determined rates.

Approximately 65% and 64% of net patient service revenues are from participation in the Medicare
and state-sponsored Medicaid Programs for the years ended March 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively. Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex
and subject to interpretation and change. As a result, it is reasonably possible that recorded
estimates will change materially in the near term.

The Medical Center has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance
carriers, health maintenance organizations and preferred provider organizations. The basis for
payment to the Medical Center under these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per
discharge, discounts from established charges and prospectively determined daily rates.

10



Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2011 and 2010

Note 3: Investments and Investment Return
Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use at March 31, 2011 and 2010 include the following investments stated at

fair value.
2011 2010
Internally designated
Cash $ 5,620 $ 1,190
Money market mutual funds 231,398 11,006
Certificates of deposit 616,875 1,223,576
Repurchase agreements 60,000 60,000
Interest receivable 43,346 22,172
Mutual funds - 33,229
Corporate bonds 151,570 148,364
Annuities 684,004 664,081
1,792,813 2,163,618
Externally restricted by donors
Beneficial interest in trust assets (see Note 10) 3,605,116 3,266,252
Mutual funds 112,000 112,000
Certificates of deposit 20,765 20,765
3,737,881 3,399,017

- . ; _ . ~ § 5,530,694 $ 5,562,635

Other Investments

Other investments at March 31, 2011 and 2010 consisted of the following, carried at fair value:

2011 2010
Certificates of deposit $ 21,128 $ 20,250
Mutual funds 190,210 154,385

$ 211,338 $ 174,635

11




Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2011 and 2010

Investment Return

Investment return during 2011 and 2010 consisted of the following:

2011 2010
Interest and dividends $ 40,593 $ 29,650
Net realized and unrealized gains on
investments 460,878 960,541

§ 501,471 $ 990,191

Total investment return is reflected in the statements of operations and changes in net assets as

follows:
2011 2010
Unrestricted net assets
Other nonoperating income $ 40,593 $ 29,650
Change in net unrealized gains on
investments 44,038 196,189
Temporarily restricted net assets
Net realized and unrealized gains on
interest in trust assets 416,840 764,352

$ 501,471 $ 990,191

Note 4: Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets at March 31 are available for the following purposes or periods:

2011 2010

Health care services
Construction of facilities for periods after June 2035 $ 3,605,116 $ 3,266,252

12




Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2011 and 2010

Permanently restricted net assets at March 31 are restricted to the following:

2011 2010

Investments to be held in perpetuity, the income from
which is unrestricted h) 132,765 $ 132,765

Note 5: Endowments

The Medical Center’s endowment consists of two individual funds established for a variety of
purposes. The endowments include donor-restricted endowment funds. As required by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP), net assets associated with
endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions.

The Medical Center’s governing body has interpreted the State of Missouri Prudent Management
of Institutional Funds Act (SPMIFA) as requiring preservation of the fair value of the original gift
as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the
contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Medical Center classifies as permanently restricted
net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value
of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment and (c) accumulations to the permanent
endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the
time the accumulation is added to the fund. In accordance with SPMIFA, the Medical Center
considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-
restricted endowment funds:

1. Duration and preservation of the fund

2. Purposes of the Medical Center and the fund

3. General economic conditions

4. Possible effect of inflation and deflation

5. Expected total return from investment income and appreciation or depreciation of
investments

6. Other resources of the Medical Center

7. Investment policies of the Medical Center

Amounts of donor-restricted endowment funds classified as permanently restricted net assets at
2011 and 2010, consisted of:

2011 2010
Permanently restricted net assets - portion of perpetual
endowment funds required to be retained permanently
by explicit donor stipulation $ 132,765 $ 132,765

13




Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2011 and 2010

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the level the Medical Center is required to retain as a fund of perpetual
duration pursuant to donor stipulation. In accordance with GAAP, deficiencies of this nature are
reported in unrestricted net assets. The Medical Center did not have any deficiencies of this nature
at March 31, 2011 and 2010.

The Medical Center has investment policies for endowment assets as established for the general
investments of the Medical Center. The Medical Center has spending policies as set forth in the
donor agreements. Endowment assets include those assets of donor-restricted endowment funds
the Medical Center must hold in perpetuity or for donor-specified periods. Under the Medical
Center’s policies, endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce reasonable
results while assuming a low level of investment risk.

The Medical Center’s investment portfolio is designed to obtain a reasonable rate of return taking
into account investment risk constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio. The
Medical Center targets a diversified asset allocation in order to ensure that potential losses on
individual securities do not exceed the income guaranteed from the remainder of the portfolio.

Note 6: Note Payable to Bank

The Medical Center entered into a line of credit which provides for borrowing of up to $2,300,000,
with an outstanding balance of $1,500,000 at March 31, 2011. The line of credit bears interest at
prime (5.75% in 2011) payable monthly, and matures in October 2011. The Medical Center only
made interest payments during 2011. The Medical Center is using the proceeds on the line of
credit to fund an electronic medical records technology system and is intending to renew the note
on a long-term basis once the project 1s complete.

Note 7: Long-term Debt

2011 2010
Revenue bonds payable, bank (A) $ 101,479 $ 246,731
Less current maturities 101,479 143,560
Noncurrent portion $ - $ 103,171

(A) Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 1997, $1,500,000 original balance, payable annually at
approximately $149,000 to July 1, 2012, including interest (2.21% and 3.25% in 2011 and
2010, respectively) equal to 68% of the prime rate adjusted each July 1; secured by a Deed
of Trust.

14




Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2011 and 2010

Aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt based on current interest rates at March 31, 2011 are

as follows:

2012

Note 8: Concentration of Credit Risk

$ 101,479

The Medical Center grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents
and are insured under third-party payer agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and

third-party payers at March 31, 2011 and 2010 is as follows:

Medicare

Medicaid

Other third-party payers
Patients

Note 9: Functional Expenses

2011 2010
41% 41%
10% 7%
16% 27%
33% 25%
100% 100%

The Medical Center provides general health care services to residents within 1ts geographic
- - —- -— - - —- location-including pediatric-care and outpatient-surgery- Expenses-related to-providing these -- --- -

services are as follows:

Health care services
General and administrative

2011 2010

$ 10,660,648 $ 10,383,284
4,116,758 4,320,587

$ 14,777,406 § 14,703,871

15




Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2011 and 2010

Note 10: Assets Held in Trust

The Medical Center is one of numerous income beneficiaries of the Helen O. Griffin Trust.
Distributions of income are made annually. The Trust will continue until June 2035, at which time
the principal will be distributed to the beneficiaries. At March 31, 2011 and 2010, the estimated
value of the Trust was $12,017,053 and $10,887,505. The Trust investments are comprised of
approximately 39% equity securities, 40% fixed income securities, and 21% hedge funds and other.
The Medical Center’s share of $3,605,116 and $3,266,252 (30% of Trust assets) is recorded as
assets held in trust at March 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Distributions of income for 2011 and
2010 totaled $77,976 and $88,076, respectively.

All funds distributed to the Medical Center by the Trust are restricted for construction of facilities.

Note 11: Pension Plan

The Medical Center has a defined contribution pension plan covering substantially all employees.
The plan allows employees to contribute amounts not to exceed 25% of their gross compensation
or IRS-allowed limits. The Board of Directors annually determines the amount of matching, 1f any,
of the Medical Center’s contribution to the plan. Pension expense was $115,123 and $98,428 for
the years ended March 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Note 12: Risk Management

The Medical Center is primarily self-insured for employee health care claims. Claims individually
and in the aggregate that exceed certain amounts are covered by insurance. The Medical Center

" has accrued as other liabilities $97,800 and $104,000 forself-insured losses'at March 31, 2011 and’
2010, respectively. The accrued liabilities are based on management’s evaluation of the merits of
various claims, historical experience and consultation with external insurance consultants, and
include estimates for incurred by not reported claims. There can be no assurance that the accrued
liabilities will be sufficient for the ultimate amounts that will be paid for claims and settlements.

16




Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2011 and 2010

Note 13: Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments

ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements, defines fair value as the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date. Topic 820 also specifies a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when
measuring fair value. The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure
fair value:

Level 1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities; quoted prices in active markets that are not active; or other inputs that
are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the
full term of the assets or liabilities

Level 3 Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities

Following is a description of the inputs and valuation methodologies used for instruments
measured at fair value on a recurring basis and recognized in the accompanying balance sheets, as
well as the general classification of such instruments pursuant to the valuation hierarchy.

Investments

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within
Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. Level 1 securities include mutual funds. If quoted market
prices are not available, then fair values are estimated by using pricing models, quoted prices of
securities with similar characteristics-or discounted cash flows. Level 2 securities include
corporate debt obligations.

Beneficial Interest in Trust
The fair value of an interest in a charitable trust is estimated at the present value of the future

distributions expected to be received over the term of the agreement. Due to the nature of the
valuation inputs, the interest is classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy.

17




Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2011 and 2010

Fair Value Measurements

The following table presents the fair value measurements of assets and liabilities recognized in the
accompanying balance sheets measured at fair value on a recurring basis and the level within the
fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements fall at March 31, 2011 and 2010:

2011
Fair Value Measurements Using
Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
| Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
|
| Mutual funds $ 533,608 $ 533,608
Corporate bonds 151,571 - 3 151,571
Beneficial interest in trust 3,605,116 - - 3 3,605,116
$ 4,290,295 § 533,608 § 151,571 % 3,605,116
2010

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
. . - .Markets for Other. - Significant o
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Mutual funds $ 310,620 $ 310,620
Corporate bonds 148,364 - 8 148,364
Beneficial interest in trust 3,266,252 - - $ 3,266,252
$ 3,725,236 $ 310,620 $ 148,364 § 3,266,252




Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2011 and 2010

The following is a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of recurring fair value
measurements recognized in the accompanying balance sheets using significant unobservable
(Level 3) inputs:

Beneficial
Interest
in Trust
Balance, March 31, 2009 $ 2,589,976
Total unrealized gain
included in change in net assets 764,352
Earnings distributed to the Medical Center (88,076)
Balance, March 31, 2010 3,266,252
Total unrealized gain
included in change in net assets 416,840
Earnings distributed to the Medical Center (77,976)
Balance, March 31, 2011 $ 3,605,116
Total gains or losses for the period included in
the change 1n net assets attributable to the
change m unrealized gains or losses related
to assets still held at the reporting date $ 416,840

Note 14: Significant Estimates and Concentrations
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require disclosure of

certain significant estimates and current vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations. Those
matters include the following:

Allowance for Net Patient Service Revenue Adjustments

Estimates of allowances for adjustments included in net patient service revenue are described in
Notes | and 2.
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Northwest Medical Center Association, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2011 and 2010

Admitting Physicians

The Medical Center is served by four admitting physicians whose patients comprise approximately
79% of the Medical Center’s net patient service revenue.

Current Economic Conditions

The current protracted economic decline continues to present hospitals with difficult circumstances
and challenges, which in some cases have resulted in large and unanticipated declines in the fair
value of investments and other assets, large declines in contributions, constraints on liquidity and
difficulty obtaining financing. The financial statements have been prepared using values and
information currently available to the Medical Center.

Current economic and financial market conditions, including the rising unemployment rate, have
made it difficult for certain patients to pay for services rendered. As employers make adjustments
to health insurance plans or more patients become unemployed, services provided to self-pay and
other payers may significantly impact net patient service revenue, which could have an adverse
impact on the Medical Center’s future operating results. Further, the effect of economic conditions
on the state may have an adverse effect on cash flows related to the Medicaid program.

Given the volatility of current economic conditions, the values of assets and liabilities recorded in
the financial statements could change rapidly, resulting in material future adjustments in
investment values and allowances for accounts receivable that could negatively impact the Medical
Center.
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